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Unshingten,'DC.20555

|
\Subjects Revision-to Emergency Plan t

i

In cecordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q) and 10 CFR 50.4(b)(5) Con !

Edison submits herewith a controlled copy of page changes to !
Book 2 of the Emergency Plan for Indian Point Unit Hos. 1 and !
2. These changes do not-- reduce the effectiveness of the
Emergency Plan and the Emergency Plan as a whole continues to |
meet the- standard of 50. 47(.b) and- the requirements of i
Appendix E to 10 CFR 50.

.

- - i

, It is. requested that you sign and return the controlled copy
! rodting- sheet to acknowledge receipt of these changes. j

Please note _that the telephone numbers'provided in this !submittal 'are proprietary information and are not intended ifor general dissemination.
.

Should- you or your staff have any' questions, please contact !
Mr. Charles V. Jackson, Mariager, Nuclear Safety and .i
Licensing. f

Very truly yours,
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Enclosure.

.

:cc: Mr. Thomas T. Martin (2 copies) 'I-Regional Administrator - Region I-
!

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission j
<

475 Allendale Road
.

King of Prussia,_PA 19406-1498
.

Senior Resident Inspector
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January 22, 1992'

50-247 INDIAN POINT STATION
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief. Doccment Control Branch. IRM

FROM: Director. Division of Freedom of Infonnation and
Publications Services. ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW Of UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of freedom of Information anu Publications Services has reviewed
the attached document and has detennined that it may now be made publicly

'

available. /

he m " f/ /) % d'
/

Donnie H. Grimsley, Directo ( -
.__-

Division of freedom of Infonnation
and Publications Services

Office of Administration
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